
From: NAWS Update <nawsupdate@na.org>  
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 9:21 AM 
To:  
Subject: Conference Report posted, including results of CAR, DRT/MAT, and Loner Surveys, Reaching 
Out, Annual Report, Zoom link for speaker meetings and history presentations 
 

 

  

Hello, 

We have lots of resources and reports to tell you about: 

• Conference Report 
• Reaching Out 
• NAWS Annual Report 
• WSC Livestream Link and Zoom Link for Speaker Meetings 

Conference Report 

The Conference Report (CR) has just been posted on www.na.org/conference. The CR not only 
walks through the conference week, day by day, it includes many important addenda, such as 
the CAR Survey results, the DRT/MAT and Loner survey results, and more. 

Reaching Out 

The April issue of Reaching Out has been posted: www.na.org/reachingout. 

NAWS Annual Report 

The NAWS Annual Report for the last fiscal year has been posted to www.na.org/ar. The AR 
summarizes World Services activity and finances from 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022.  

WSC Livestream and Zoom Link for Speaker Meeting and History Presentations 

When the WSC begins, we will post a link on the conference page (www.na.org/conference) to 
a YouTube livestream for any interested members. We are also offering a Zoom link to the 
speaker meetings the Saturday before the WSC and at the close of the week. That same Zoom 
link will connect you to the history presentations scheduled for Sunday and Monday nights. All 
those events—speaker meetings and history presentations—begin at 7:30 pm, Pacific Daylight 
Time.   

http://www.na.org/conference
http://www.na.org/reachingout
http://www.na.org/ar
http://www.na.org/conference


Zoom Meeting ID: 822 5263 5653  

Passcode: 1953 

  

Yours in service, 

World Board 

 


